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To: The Board of Supervisors

Agenda

Re: Claim of __SAFECO (Jereny & Patricia Lezin) No. 899-080

Original Document and associated materials are on file at the Clerk to the Board of Supervisors.

In regard to the above-referenced claim, this is to recommend that the Board take the following

action:

X
1. Deny the claim of

SAFECO (Jereny & Patricia Lezin)

899- 080
and refer to County

Counsel.

Deny 2he application to file a late claim on behalf of

and refer to County Counsel.

3. Grant the application to file a late claim on behalf of

and refer to County Counsel.

4. Approve the claim of

amount of

in the
and reject it as to the balance, if any, and refer to

County Counsel.

5. Reject the claim of as
insufficiently filed and refer to County Counsel.

cc: Diane Evans, Director
Environmental Health
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SAFECO PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE COMPANIES

P14

Southern Californis Region
17570 Brookhurst Street
Fountain Vallev CA 92708-4792

12/9/98

County of Santa Cruz
701 Ocean St. # 312
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

RE: Claim No:
Our Insured:
Date/Loss:
Your Insured:
Your Claim No:

Dear County of Santa Cruz,

Phone: (7 14)963-0900
Fax: (714)965-8700

Mailing Address:

QFGEIVED  rosoxasiso

Santa Ana, CA 92799-5150
JAN 151999
ENVIRONMENTAL

HEALTH SERWMES

4970035188

Jeremy & Patricia Lezin
8/20/98

Robert Lorey (driver of vehicle)

We have completed our investigation of the accident through which our insured’'s

property was damaged.

The facts we have developed indicate your insured’s

negligence was the cause of this damage.

The amount of damage to our insured’'s property is $802.04 as indicated by the
enclosed copy of repairs and payments. This includes our insured’s $200.00 deductible.

If you should make any settlement directly with our insured, such settlement must
specifically provide for full reimbursement to us of any amount which we have paid.

If you have any questions, you may contact me at (800) 594-0783 Ext. 8354.

Sincerely,

SAFECO INSURANCE COMPANIES OF AMERICA

Brenda Pham

Subro Collections Dept.
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